Responses to Industry Questions regarding the 
Request for Proposal (11/2/07)

Note:  In the event of any inconsistency between data provided in this document and the Final RFP, the language in the Final Request For Proposal (RFP), including any amendments, will govern.


1.
Would you please confirm that the M&A labor shown in Exhibit 2C/2D should be also 
shown in Exhibit 10 if it is allocated to tasks based on a cost estimating relationship (CER) 
but only in 2C/2D (not in Exhibit 10) if it is billed based on actual M&A hours worked on 
the specific task charged.


Answer:  Each Management and Administrative labor category, should be stated only one 
time in an offerors cost proposal.  Any single labor category should be set forth in either 
Exhibit 2C/2D or Exhibit 10, but, not both.  Regardless of whether a cost category is 
proposed on a CER basis or direct labor basis, it should only be shown once, in either 

Exhibit 2C/2D or Exhibit 10.  
2.
Will the government provide the average workforce seniority levels (on the current and predecessor contracts) by labor category/classification? 

Answer:  The Government is not providing average workforce seniority levels on the current or the predecessor contracts.  The Government is providing Government Estimated Non-Mgmt. Direct Labor Hours in Exhibits 1A and 1B in the RFP for the proposed effort.  
3.
Is the last sentence of the note at the bottom of Exhibits 3A & 3B still applicable given that 
the exhibits each now have columns asking for the employee contribution (as % and $)?


Answer:  The last sentence of 3A & 3B reads "Only company costs should be shown, if a 
specific benefit item is contributory by the employee, explain separately."   This sentence is 
still applicable.  The Government only wants information on fringe benefits that the company 
contributes to.   Offerors should note employee contributions separately.  
4.
At the bottom of Exhibit-8, in the explanation of the “Code each Labor Category,” should “Incumbent” be changed to “Prime” since the exhibit already has a column entitled “Personnel to be Obtained from the Incumbent” and it should the alternate choice be changed to “Subcontractor?” Are you expecting four entries in the column entitled “Labor Category Code?” Specifically, it seems entries reflecting “Salaried” or “Hourly”; “Union” or nothing; “Exempt” or “Non-Exempt”; and “Prime” (if the answer to the question above so directs) or “Subcontractor” are desired. True?


Answer:   Amendment 3 deletes I=INCUMBENT from Exhibit 8.  There may be fewer then 4 entries in the 'Labor Category Code" column.   The number of entries in the 'Labor Category Code" column will depend on the number of applicable codes for an offeror.  
5.
Your response to question-20 of the “Industry Questions Regarding the Draft RFP” indicated that the period of performance end date for RTO-3 is revised to 10/31/2012. In Amendment-1 of this solicitation, RTO-3 was revised to reflect an end date of 4/27/13, which appears to be past the 5-year end date of 4/17/2013 (derived by: Phase-in start on 3/4/08 plus 45 days plus 5 years). What is the end date for RTO-3? 

Answer:  The anticipated period of performance for PAAC III is 4/28/2008 – 4/27/2013.   Based on the this, the RTO-3 period of performance end date of 4/27/13 is within the contract period of performance.  
6.
The bidder’s library includes the Attachment F.1 from the current contract. Some of the positions have up to five levels (i.e., Documentation Specialist I, II, III, IV, and V) while the average direct labor rates provided only have a maximum of three levels—Documentation Specialist Junior, Intermediate, and Senior. How do the average direct labor rates (only three levels) correlate to the five levels of positions? In addition, the gov’t cost model only provides use of three levels of positions, is the offeror limited to three levels for Attachment F?

Answer:  No the offeror is not limited to three labor levels.  Offers should match their unique positions to the Government positions set forth in 2A and 2B (for detailed information, see Amendment 1, Exhibit 2SAMPLE).    

7.
Please confirm that the NAICS code specified on page 62 of the RFP is a typo and should be 541330.

Answer:  
Section K contains a typographical error;  the correct NAICS code is 541330.  


Amendment 3 corrects this typographical error.  
8.
What is the contract year for pricing purposes? The RFP currently specifies a 45-day Phase-In start date of March 4. Consequently, we estimate the start date of the performance period of the contract to be April 18. Is this correct?

Answer:
No, the Government anticipates that the PAAC III start date will be April 28, 2008.  The anticipated contract period of performance will be April 28, 2008 – April 27, 2013.  The anticipated start date of the Phase-in period is March 4, 2008.  The anticipated Contract Years are as follows:
Contract Year 1: April 28, 2008 – April 27, 2009
Contract Year 2: April 28, 2009 – April 27, 2010
Contract Year 3: April 28, 2010 – April 27, 2011
Contract Year 4: April 28, 2011 – April 27, 2012
Contract Year 5: April 28, 2012 – April 27, 2013

9.
Exhibit 7A/7B has 12 columns. Per the asterisk/note at the bottom, offerors should “Adjust number of month columns to match each RTO period of performance.” However, the top of the form requires the offeror to indicate the contract year. Therefore, the RTO performance months that fall within the contract year should be shown by contract year. If the performance period (for pricing purposes) begins in the middle of the month, then there should be 13 columns (to represent the contract year). Should the offeror add an additional column to Exhibit 7A/7B? OR, is the contract performance period (for pricing purposes) a 12-month period?

Answer:  The top of 7A and 7B should contain a Contract Year (i.e. Contract Year 1, or Contract Year 2, etc.)  Any year that contains fewer then 12 months of performance should reflect only the applicable months.    In other words, each contract year would contain only the months in which performance for that RTO occurs and in no case would there be a Contract Year that contains 13 months.  

10.
L.16 Past Performance, (b) third paragraph, page 103, states that "Offerors shall include in their proposal the written consent of their proposed significant subcontractors and/or team members to allow the Government to discuss the subcontractors' past performance evaluation with the offeror." May we include this written consent in the written portion of the Past Performance Volume?

Answer:  L.16 Past Performance, (b) PRIOR CUSTOMER EVALUATIONS (PAST PERFORMANCE QUESTIONNAIRES) is revised in Amendment 3 to reflect 'To be provided in writing'.  
